

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Casey Huang										
Board/Commission Name: Seattle Chinatown International District (Development Authority (SCIDpda)	Preser	vation and		Position Title: <i>Member</i>						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappoint	ment	Council Con								
Appointing Authority: Council Mayor Other: Fill in appointing authority		Appointed: /2012	1/1/2 to	of Position: * 2020 L/2022						
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Council District</i>	ode: 0	Contact Phone No.:								
Background: Casey Huang is Associate Principal at Mithun with 30 years of architectural experience. Through her design work as an architect, she strives to make a meaningful difference in the community. She was the designer for many outstanding projects including several award winning projects – Marina Building at Shilshole Bay Marina in Ballard, REI Flagship Store in downtown Seattle, and Thea's Landing in Tacoma. Born and raised in Beijing, China, Ms. Huang received her Bachelor Degree in Architecture from the Tsinghua University in Beijing, and her Master Degree in Architecture from the University of Nebraska. She is also a graduate of the Design Firm Leadership and Management Certificate Program from the University of Washington. As a first generation immigrant, she has been actively involved in the Asian community; she served on the board of the National Association of Asian American Professionals – Seattle Chapter as the Scholarship Chair for 2010 and 2011.										
Authorizing Signature (original signature	e):	Mindy Au	Appointing Signatory: Mindy Au SCIDpda Board President							

Casey Huang

Born & raised in Beijing, China Naturalized citizen of the United States

Education

Design Firm Leadership & Management Certificate Program, University of Washington, 2006-2007 Master of Architecture, University of Nebraska, 1990 Bachelor of Architecture, Tsinghua University, China, 1988

Experience

The National Association of Asian American Professionals (NAAAP) - Seattle, Scholarship Chair, 2010-2011 Lead Scholarship Committee through selection process for awarding NAAAP - Seattle College

Scholarship and NAAAP - Seattle High School Scholarship each year

Mithun, Associate Principal & shareholder/owner, 1994-pre**sent** Leo A Daly, architect, 1991-1994 Skidmore Owing & Merrill, intern architect, 1990-1991 L.M. Pei & Partners, intern architect, summer 1989

Registrations

State of Nebraska, 1994 State of Washington, 2009

Affiliations

The National Association of Asian American Professionals (NAAAP)

American Institute of Architects (AIA)

USGBC LEED* (Leadership in Energy & Environmental Design) Accredited Professional

Chinatown-International District Preservation and Development Authority (SCIDpda)

NOVEMBER 2020

No fewer than nine (9) members and no more than seventeen (17) members: Per RCW 35.21.730 and Seattle Municipal Code (SMC) 3.110, all subject to City Council confirmation, up to 3-year terms:

- Mayor-appointed
- 5 to 13 SCIDpda Governing Council-appointed

Roster:

Council Other

PDA

Total

	*D	**G	Position No.	Positic Title	on	Name			erm Start Term Date Date		Term #	Appointed By				
	1	М	1.	At Lar	ge [David Della				9	/19/17	12/31/20	1	Goverr Coun		
	6	М	2.	Memb		Tiernan Martin				/1//20	12/31/22		Governing Council			
	1	F	3.	Secret	ary .	Jerilyn You	ng			1/	/1/2019	12/31/21	1	Govern Coun	cil	
			4.	Memb	er									Govern Coun	cil	
			5.	Memb	er									Goverr Coun	cil	
			6.	Memb	er									Govern Coun	cil	
	1	F	7.	7. Member Casey Huang						1/	/1/2020	12/31/22	3	Goverr Coun	cil	
			8.	Memb	er								1	Govern Coun	cil	
	1	м	9.	Memb	er	Phillip Sit				1	L/1/20	12/31/22	3	Governing Council		
	1	М	10.	Treasu	rer	Wayne Lau			1	1/1/18	12/31/20	2	Governing Council			
			11.	Memb	er									Govern Coun	-	
	1	М	12.	. Member Scott Yasui					1/1/2019 12		12/31/21	3	Governing Council			
			13.	Memb	er									Governing Council		
	1	F	14.	Memb	er	Miye Moriguchi		1/	/1/2019	12/31/21	1	Mayor				
	1	F	15.	Memb	er /	Aileen Balahadia			1/	/1/2019	12/31/21	2	Mayor			
	1	F	16.	Memb	er .	Jennifer Reyes			1/	/1/2019	12/31/21	2	Mayor			
L	1	F	F 17. President Mindy Au						1/	1/1/2019 12/31/21 1		Маус	or			
D	Diversi		art:			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)		(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)	
			Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	African		Ameri India Alasi	ka ***Other		Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracia	
									Nativ	/e						